
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 

 

Referral Agency Comments and Recommendations 

 

The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those agencies that 

provided written comments are checked off. 

 

Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Building Inspection Division ✓ Comments Attached 

Division Environmental Health ✓ Approval Attached 

Public Works, Land Use Division ✓ Comments Attached  

CAL FIRE ✓ Comments Attached 

Kneeland Fire Response Fire 

Protection District 

 No Response  

California Department of Fish & 

Wildlife 

✓ Comments Attached – Planning 

staff email dated 

October 2022 providing 

Wetland Delineation 

Report 

Northwest Information Center ✓ Further Study On file and confidential 

Bear River Band of the 

Rohnerville Rancheria 

✓ Comments On file and confidential 

Blue Lake Rancheria ✓ Comments On file and confidential 

Kneeland School District  No Response  

Humboldt County Sheriff ✓ Comments Attached 

Humboldt County Agricultural 

Commissioner 

 No Response  

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 

✓ Comments Attached 

Army Corps of Engineers  No Response  

Supervising Planner  No Response  

 
 





































From: Freed, Ken
To: Odry, Zsofia
Subject: RE: 11919 Road Eval Form - Butler Valley Rd - Black Creek Rd
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 8:37:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Zsofia,
 
Since 2017 the Department evaluated Butler Valley Road and placed on the approved list “Green

List”. The private road Black Creek Road is already paved at the intersection with Butler Valley
Road. The only condition I would place:

All driveways and private road intersections onto the County Road shall be maintained in
accordance with County Code Section 341-1 (Sight Visibility Ordinance).

 
 

From: Odry, Zsofia <zodry1@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Freed, Ken <KFreed@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: 11919 Road Eval Form - Butler Valley Rd - Black Creek Rd
 
Hi Ken,
 
I’m not certain if these road evals ever made it to PW for App 11919, Jesse Carnes.
 
Cheers,
 

Zsofia Odry
Planner
Cannabis Services Division
Planning and Building Department
Direct: 707.268.3727
Main: 707.445.7541
zodry1@co.humboldt.ca.us
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